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In Re: March ¥ Supreme Court hearing on Petition for new conditional bar
admission yule: request to address the Court

Dear Clerk’s Office,

Would you be kind enough to provide each of the justices with a copy of the
enclosed email to Julie Rich prior io the 9:45 am. conditional bar admission hearing.
Thank vou
A vel i .

Very Truly Youwrs,
Shoeidman Law, 5.C.
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Cos <gbrown@wishar.org> <lalbert@wishar.org>; <staven.levine@charter. net>:
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Sent: Sunday, March (8, 2009 4.535 PM

Subject: March 9 Supreme Caourt hearing on Petition for new conditiona! bar admission nile: Request to
address the Court
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- acssible. ! would like the opportunity to address the Ceourt regarding BBE's
satdor for a new conditional bar adimission iule scheduled to be heard or
stonday. March 9 at 945 a.m  Further, if possible, couid | please be listed as ine
ast speaker 30 as not to duplicate any prior comments? | request such priviege
57 the basis that |, as the Board of Governor liaison to the BBE review
~ammittee, was the author of the pending proposed conditionai bar admission
rule, with the exception that I, the BBE review committee, and the Board

of Governors recommended a new Section 7, which provided as foliows”

(7)Y Confidentiality. The fact of conditional bar admission and the writter:
syreement raqguired by Section (3} shail be confidentual.”
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